2006


2006


(b)(6).(b)THC)

Office of Law Enforcement

United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

4401 N, Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
MAR 28 2006
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM;
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

I have approved the issuance of a $250.00 reward to

Please issue a check

payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11™ Avenue

Portland, OR 97232

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer, [*©®7© 703-358-1949).

99000-6-0221 q9000- 4900
99000-4900

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Title: T XA r T yrpp
Gda/Sve Rec’d

LogAnv Rec'd

Invoice to FC
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IN REPLY REFER 1)

FWS/LE INV 2004103105

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Division of Law Enforcement

911 NE. 11th Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97232-4181
Telephone 503-231-6125

Washington, D.C.

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 1

Portland, Oregon

MAR 10 2006

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 3§, I request approval of payment of rewards to the
following individuals. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2004103105

Title of Investigation:

Reward Recommended fo

Statutory Authority for Reward: (circle one) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA(

(b)(6).(b

— e

Case Officer:  Special Agent]

M7HC)

g|(b}(6}.(b)ll7}(0}'

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

and

RTCA

Amount Requeste

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

$250.00
$ 500.00

Concurrence

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SAC, Branch of Investigations

Approved:

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

A j-Q Chief, Office of Law Efaforcement

Processed:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Bud

get Officer

Date

Date

Date

MMPA

3/15/06
34 Sooe #

3/3//0(9
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; . -
United States Department of the Interior m

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE Ty
Office of Law Enforcement TAKE PRIDE
1387 S Vinnell Way, Suite 341
Base ldaho $3705 HAMERICA

Telephone (208} 378-5333

March 8, 2006
To: Special Agent in Charge, Office of Law Enforcement

Region 1, Portland, Oregon
Through: Resident Agent in Charge

Boise, Idaho

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

From: Special Agent

Boise, Idaho
Subject: Lacey Act reward

(D)(6).(D)7)C)

On January 24, 2006, (INV # 2004103105) pleaded guilty to knowingly

transporting wildlife (one black bear) to Utah that was unlawfully possessed in the State of Idaho
in violation of the Lacey Act 3372 (a)(2)(A). This case was initiated based on information

received from one cooperator [V land further assisted by information received from
a second cooperato[*®
(0)(6).(0)(7)(C).(bX7)D) (0)(6).(0)(7)(C).(0)(7)(D)

(Neither cooperating individual was given a CP] number)

Checks may be made payable to the names provided, Please send checks to U.S, Fish and

. . . (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Wildlife Service/Office of Law Enforcement,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

2l Jog
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Requested amount: $250.00

{The proposed $250.00 reward has been matched by Idaho Department of Fish and Game with

funds from their Citizens Against Poaching account)

On April 29,2004, |

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C) (D)(6).(D)T7HC)

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

abou{ intent to illegally kil] a big bear in Idaho

(B)(6).(0)(7)(C) B0 (0)(©).(0)(7) . : .
SCq e mmedialely aftero 0 00 Jcalled© with specifics on the bear

provided critical information to Senior Conservation Officer (SCO)
(b)(6),(D)(7)(C)

killed. provided SCOP@®™© Jsufficient information to allow SCO

POOT® o be present af a big game check station and personally contact and his
associatd” " | and to check the bear in and collect the faisified Big Game
Mortality Report.

A criminal information was filed in U.S. Magistrate Court charging

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

with

knowingly transporting in interstate commerce illegally acquired wildlife, to wit: one black bear,
that[>®®"© lin exercise of due care, should have known had been taken, possessed, and
transported in violation of or in a manner unlawful under the laws of the State of Idaho in

violation of the Lacey Act, Title 16, United States Code, Section 3372 (a)(2)(A).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pleaded guilty to the above charge on January 24, 2006.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pgreed to three

years probation, $25.00 special assessment, $3,000 in restitution payable to Idaho Fish and

(Game, 8 days in jail and three years revocation of hunting privileges nationwide.

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pleaded guilty to the above charge on July 14, 2005.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

fines, 5 months revocation of hunting privileges and 18 months probation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

While

who provideg n illegal black bear tag, was prosecuted in
Adams Counfy, Idaho for this offense. This 1s a violation of Idaho code 136-405(C)2(B).

paid $400 in

as hesi should the case go to trial, it is quite possible that the

s ) . (D)(6).(D)7HC) ~
violations committed b dPOBN0 |would have gone undetected in the

absence of the information he provided.

COOTE T Hiready received his $250.00 from the State of Idaho.
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Requested amount: $500.00

On June 17, 2004, was interviewpd by B A ol
Wildlife Resources Copseruati

(b)(6).(0)(7)C) B0 DI
brother but did not kno

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) B0

(7)(C)

L: (D)(6).(0)(7)
% e
A
: and Utah P(bxme>.(bn7:(c; |
claimed he kne

described the bear[2©®0© |

brought in and was very cooperative in helping locate that bear hide that was being shipped to a
tannery, Wildlife Fur Dressing Inc., in Ceres, California. Johnson provided a receipt for ABF

and (b)(6),(b)7)C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

immediately after th age
admitted to puttm
hunt bear again.

mpany that ultimately led to the seizure of the bear hide in Sacramento, California, by

( )(6).(0)(7)C)

visited the taxidermist shop

also contacted the agents to inform

(b)(6).(b) (7 fC‘

%)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

said that, during this encounter,|*®®7©
lag on the bear so he could return in the Fall to
hIso consented to make recorded phone calls to

I(b}l'ﬁ).(b}(7;‘(0} I

another witness in the case. |""(6 it |3r0v1ded the agents a written statement and consented to
testify at trial if necessary.
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Reviewers Notes

Action: Request for Reward Payment
Investigation Number: : INV #2004103105
Reward Recommended for: SRIQUS) J
Current Employer: (D)(6). (X7 )(C).D)7)(D)

Amount Requested:

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C).(B)7)(D)
Reward Recommended for:

Current Employer:

Amount Requested: $500.00
(B)E).XT)C)

(b)(B).(b)T)(C) ﬁ‘h’i's“requesl for authori?ation for payment ofrcwards contains all ofthc minimum requirements set forth in LE

ff ers recewed fro that was invaluable to the successful prosecution of both dufendants
|I(c')I o |an|d|“"‘6”b XHC) | Both witnesses agreed to testify if necessary. The case involves violations of ldaho state
law and the Lacey Act for the unlawful take. possession and transport of a black bear from Idaho to Utah.

ORI . i s o : : T
N G provided the initial tip to the Idaho Department of Fish and Game that began the investigation and
continued to cooperate and assist the Idaho Department of Fish and Game and Service agents in their
ation.
Iﬂfﬁ )O).1D) . .
2. |7 |was able wo des~ thart bear hide that was shipped to a tannery in CA a d nroeide receipt for the
shipment for the agents. ©) " |told[FPT7 that he wanted to ship the hide out] " [tag so he
could shoot another in the fall. oeTh

The ldaho Department of Fish and Game recently pald S’SO 00 for his assistance in the successful
prosecution of the case. Region | would like to match lhat so each witness receives a total of $500.00.

gy pleaded guilty to violating the Lacey Act predicating Idaho State law and received 8 days in jail, 3 years
probation, and $3,000 restitution to |daho Fish and Game. [P/®.®)7)IC) bleaded guilty in Adams County, ldaho and
was sentenced to 18 months probation, paid a fine of $400.00 and Tost hunting privileges for five months. The
additional information provided summarizes elements further supporting the requests for monies to be paid to each
of the individuals. Therefore, this reviewer recomrmends the request be approved.

TB)(6).D)(7)(C) i
Reviewer; r— |J> S/ /0£

] (0)(6).(0)(7)(C)

YO BITIC) Date
Concur: 2/
BELEINTIT) Date
Concur: _iL ﬁ
BRIOE Da

Concur; %A—/
Benito Perez'gcf.{(?)-ibﬂi hief Date
)
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
MAR 28 2006
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account
This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(D)THC)
I have approved the issuance of a $500.00 reward tq Please issue a check
payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11™ Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97232

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer,[”®®7© (703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

99000-6-0222

99000-4900 ¢ Qoo - 400

ea{EIEBITIC)

Thia (3 20 rvures O |

GualSve Pec o
Log/inv Rec'd
Invoice to FC
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

N REPLY REFER T1)

United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Division of Law Enforcement

911 NE. 11th Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97232-4181
Telephone 503-231-6125

MAR 10 2006

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

FWS/LE INV 2004103105

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C.

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 1
Portland, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, { request approval of payment of rewards to the
following individuals. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2004103105

Title of Investigation:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

k(b}(ﬁl.(blﬂ}icl

Case Officer

Reward Recommended for

. Special Agent

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(0)6).(0)7IC)
 ang

Statutory Authority for Reward: (circle one) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA[ MMPA

RTCA (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Amount Requested: $250.00
$ 500.00
(D)(6).(D)7)C)
Concurrencg
Vi ns
(D)(6).(D)THC)
Approved:
‘ J--Q CTIIICT, UTIICT UT Caw enrorceinent
(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Processed:

Budget Officer

Date 3/15/06
Date 3/4/1/‘”}

321/ 06

Date
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United States Department of the Interior M"

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE m/
Office of Law Enforcement
i o TAKE PRIDE
P ot Haho 33708 ‘NAMERICA

Telephone (208) 378-5333

March 8, 2006

To: Special Agent in Charge, Office of Law Enforcement
Region 1, Portland, Oregon

Through: Resident Agent in Charge

Boise, Idaho
(b)(6).(b)(7)}C)
From: Special Ager
Boise, Idaho
Subject: Lacey Act reward
(D)(6).(D)T7)C)
On January 24, 2006 NV # 2004103105) pleaded guilty to knowingly

transporting wildlife (one black bear) to Utah that was unlawfully possessed in the State of Idaho
in violation of the Lacey Act 3372 (a)(2}(A). This case was initiated based on information

received from one cooperator[~ " and further assisted by information received from
a second cooperator :

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(Neither cooperating individual was given a CPI number)

Checks may be made payable to the names provided. Please send checks to U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service/Office of Law Enforcement, 911 NE 11* Avenue, Portland, OR
97232. -

(b)(B).(b)7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

3l og
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United States Department of the Intertor

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

AR 3

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

T iy

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)7)C)

[ have approved the issuance of a $4,000.00 reward tg

Please issue a

check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-6

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement

P.O. Box 25486 - DFC
Denver, CO 80225

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer,

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

99000-6-0227
99000-4500

703-358-1949).

Wagos Ly

Fin'al Pmt.

PayJEE EXNT)
Sig

Eaial Bet Qoo ~ 00

Gda/Svc Rec'd

T"'e‘wﬂ.&m

Log/nv Rec'd

invoice to FC 5[ 2t D
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.

United States Department of the Interior

Patsl FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Mountain-Prairie Region
Office of Law Enforcement

(o
4

-

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET LOCATION:
Post Office Box 25486 134 Union Blvd., Suite 550
Denver Federal Center Lakewood, Colorado 80228-1807
Denver, Colorado 80225-0486

In Reply Refer To: MAR

FWS/LE 15 2006

MAIL STOP 99610

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement [?©-®X7(C)

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 6

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, 1request approval of payment of a reward to the following
individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2003604208

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Title of Investigation: D/B/A QAK CREEK ELK RANCH

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Case Officer: Special Agent

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reward Recommended for

Statutory Authority for Reward: Lacey Act

Amount Requested: $4,000

DEIOGE)
Concurrence.___|__ 2ot §/o£
(0)(6).(D)(7)(C) et
Date
Approved: . Acting Z/L? A oed
AT breement Date
Processed: 3/2’8/0 -
Budget Officer Date

Attachment: Justification (Three pages)
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(D)

(D)(6).(b)THC)(b)(T)

The name, address, occupation, and employer (when appropriate) of the individual for
whom the reward is requested.

Occupation at the time of thts investigation was billing clerk for Wade Martineau’s dental clinic.
Stoker has since been fired from this job because she reported Martineau’s illegal activity.

The permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CPl) identification number if applicable
N/A

The INV number and the title of the case.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

INV 2003604208 - | D/B A OAK CREEK ELK RANCH

The amount of reward requested, including an explanation of how that amount was
derived.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

The authority for issuing the reward.
Lacey Act, 16 U.S.C. §3375(d). Payable from the Law Enforcement Reward Account.

Justification Statement:

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(1)

D)(6),(b)(7)

Based on the information provided by|c) = | a “Be On the Lookout Alert” (BOLO) was

attempted to enter the United States with 48 straws of live clk

ﬁ.g!l,g{r\b.,g:j'cr;'ﬂrp the semen on three separate occasions. U.S. Customs

seized the semen from

At the time of this seizure, all semen imports into the United States were prohibited
because of the Mad Cow and Chronic Wasting Disease outbreaks.
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(1)

(iv)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

The number of subjects involved.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

One Subject:

The number of subjects charged, the nature of the charges, and the results of any
prosecutions.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C) . . A .
was indicted by s Federul grund jury on one count of felony smuggling and one
count of felony Lacey Act. pled guilty to the Lacey Act felony. The

smuggling churge was disnussed at the request of the United States.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

After pled guilty a pre-sentence report was prepared by the Government and he
appeared in Federal District Court for sentencing. [~ |was sentenced to three years

of supervised release. [P2P0NC  Jwas ordered to submit to scarches of his person,
residence, employment, and vehicle. [®"®  kvas ordered to participate in a mental
health trcatment program. He was also ordered to cooperate in the collection of his DNA
as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

The totdl fines, jail terms, civil penalties, and forfeitures of property obtained in the case.

%2 )G BITIC) : ; . " .
U. S Dustrict Judgs did not impose a fine or a jail sentence (n this case.

This was probably because [*©®7© lwas already in jail for the rape and witness
tampering charges. The lack oT fines paid in this case should not discourage the payment
of the reward requested. The defendant was temporarily removed from jail in Utah to
appear at the sentencing. After sentencing the defendant was returned to jail where he
awalts trial. {f convicted he wiil serve a long sentence. [t1s believed that these factors
were considered by the judge in passing sentence regarding the wildlife felony. Other
factors stated in open court include:

. During the sentencing the Judge stated that the pre-sentence report showed the
defendant had expended extreme amounts of money to defending himself against
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

felony rape and witness tampering charges in the State of Utah. This expenditure
“left virtually no assets to pay a fine”.

. The judge did however, order the defendant to submit and provide a DNA sample
as direcled(b](ﬁﬁgbt)p‘fc nrgbation officer. This DNA sample is being used as evidence
toconvictf  |of charges that he drugged and raped a patient at his dental
office.

N/A

If the proposed reward recipient has at present or has had any relationship with any
Service officer, with any family member of any Service officer, or with any other person
involved in the investigation or any family of such person, the details of that relationship
must be provided.

No known relationships to Service officers, employees, or family members of a Service
employee.

The total amount of compensation the individual has already received for assistance in
the case, und the total amount of compensation thut individual has been paid within the
last fiscal yvear for any case.

$0.00

(vini}  The name of the persons who will receive the rewards.

(ix)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

N/A

How to Issue the Checks.

Make check payable to the name of the reward recipient.

Where Checks Will be Mailed.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Please mail to SAC office in Region 6 and SA will hand deliver to the recipient.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER
Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INV: 2003604208

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Case Title:

Region: SAC R-6
(B)E).®)7)C).B)T D)

Summary:

(D)(6).(bXTHC(B)T)
(D)

Wasting Disease outbreaks. [ " | provided crucial information to successfully interdict the

of the elk semen which would otherwise not discovered during a routine entry.

was indicted on one count of felony smuggling and one count of felony Lacey Actand
pled guilty to the Lacey Act felony. The smuggling charge was dismissed. [2©®7©
arrested and charged with rape and tampering with a witness in State court and was aiready in jail
for the rape and witness tampering charges (if convicted will serve a long sentence). |~°®"
was sentenced to three years of supervised release and ordered to cooperate in the collection of
his DNA as directed by the U.S. Probation Office. U.S. District Judge Sam E. Hoddon did not
impose a fine or a jail sentence in this case. [°°°"° kxhausted all his funds answering to the
felony rape and witness tampering charges in the State of Utah and it is believed the U.S. District
Judge took this into consideration.

(b)(6),(b)(7)C
The reward requested is $4 000, falr compensation fOnI effons and assistance to
2 aoarding
(D)(6),(D)(7)
_l@
with the
assistance made the investigation and federal

also put herself at personal risk
. (b)(6).(b)(7)C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

prosecution of possible.

Reviewer’'s Recommendations: This request meets the requirements in LE Memo 35 and

payment fro n the L ccount for a Lacey Act felony conviction.
BY6)©)7)(C)
Reviewer: DEIOGE) / / 5
Y- | Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concur: _3/ 3306
te
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Concur: (b M
Date
Concur: 3
Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
MAR 28 2006
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

I have approved the issuance of a $4,000.00 reward to Please issue a check
payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Speciat Agent In Charge R-6

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 25486 - DFC

Denver, CO 80225

Your assistance is appr
Administrative Officer,

99000-6-0223
95000-4900

aiatad DRlaage refer any questions you may have to the
(703-358-1949).

ONOTOI7 )(C)

‘Tb_‘.l’ﬁ}.(b}[T][C}

Final Pmt.

PadialPmy |

%R

jadarSve Rec'd
' eany Recd '

2 FC _g OG—

feafPmEmo Ol Ql o000~ Aq o0
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Mountain-Prairie Region
Office of Law Enforcement

MAITLING ADDRI:SS: STREET LOCATION:
Post Office Box 25486 134 Union Blvd., Suite 550
Denver Federal Center Lakewood, Colorado 80228-1807

Denver, Colorado 80225-0486

Memorandum

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
TO: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
FROM: Special Agent in Charge, Region 6 p. S

SUBJECT: Request for Payment of a Reward

Pursuant to Law Enforcement Memorandum, LE-35, [ request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Justification is attached.

INV Number: _2004600637

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

Title of [nvestigation:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Case Officer: Sél

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
Reward Recommended for: |

Statutory Authority for Reward: _Lacey Act, 16 U.S.C. §3375(d)

Amount Requested: $ 4,000.00

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concurrence: 3L9“f1 [ ') é
Date ! :
Approved: _ Q,AZ— [ 200 4 .
TITICT, OIS UT }zay'r:rrrorccn'rcn[ Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Processed: e IR ot
Budget Officer Date

Attachments: Justification (6 pages)

0190



1. The name, address, occupation, and employer (when appropriate) of the individual for whom
the reward is requested.

(D)(6).(D)7)(C).(b)7)D)

2. The permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CP]) identification number if applicable.
N/A

3. The INV number and the title of the case.

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

INV 2004600637 -

4, The amount of reward requested, including an explanation of how that amount was derived.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)(D)

5. The authority for issuing the reward.
Lacey Act, 16 U.S.C. §3375(d). Payable from the Law Enforcement Reward Account.

6. Justification statement.

(D)(6).(D)THC)
(1) In justification of expenditure of reward funds and as a preface to this request 1sa

volunteer hunter safety instructor for the Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks.
(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7)D)
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ' . . :
1" |had not come forward, the investigation would not have been possible.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

In order to complete the mission and purpose of the USFWS/OLE, it 1s very important and critical
to provide a monetary reward to those individuals who come forward and provide information to
investigators.

(1) The number of subjects involved.

To date, three (3) subjects have been charged and convicted in federal court in the District of
Montana. One subject pled guilty to two Lacey Act felonies and two subjects pled guilty to one
Lacey Act misdemeanor each. A total of fourteen (14) subjects have been charged and
convicted/pled guilty in Montana state court.

(11} The number of subjects charged, the nature of those charges, and the results of any
prasecutions.

(b)(6).(b)7)C)
was convicted on two felony Lacey Act Counts:

Charge: 16 USC §3372(a)(2)(A), 3373(d)(1)(B).

Fine: $25,000.00.

Restitution: $25,000.00 to Montana Fish Wildlife and Parks.

Jail: 12 months on Counts I and 11, to be served concurrent, for a total of 12 months. Effective
03/01/2006.

Probation: Two years of supervised release after incarceration. After incarceration and effective
02/28/2007 through 02/27/2009 et cannot hunt or trap and cannot accompany anyone
hunting, fishing, or trapping, anywhere in the world or act as an outfitter, guide or broker, or
intermediary for any other guide or outfitter. ———-

Revocation of Privileges: In accordance with lea agreement and effective on or about
' will execute forms necessary to effectuate a lifetime revecation of his
hunting privileges within the state of MT. MT is a member of the Wildlife Viclator Compact and
accordingly [2©.CXNC) lhunting privileges in AK, AZ, CA, CO, GA, 1D, IN, [A, MD, MN, MO,
NV, NM, ND, OR, SD, UT, WY and WA will be revoked for life.

Special Assessment: $200.00

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

BYE).BNTIC) _ .
Frank was convicted on one Lacey Act misdemeanor Counts:

Charges: 16 USC §3372(a}(2)(A), 3373(d)(2).
Fine: $2,500.00
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Restitution: $8,000.00 to Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks Foundation earmarked for support of the
Montana Fish Wildlife and Parks Tumn in Poachers/Cnme stoppers program. —
Probation: Two years supervised release. Effective 01/25/2006 through 01/24/2008 cannot
hunt, fish or trap and cannot accompany anyone hunting, fishing, or trapping, anywhere in the world or
act as an outfitter, guide or broker or intermediary for any other guide or outfitter. Within 30 days after
) shall draft a letter of apology, retracting the false claims made in his June 25,
2004 letter to the Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. The language of this letter will be
subject to prior approval by the counsel for the plaintiff and sent to all recipients of the June 2004 ictter.
PO plea agreement and effective on 01/25/2006,
will execute forms necessary to effectuate a five year revocation of his hunting privileges
within the state of MT. MT is a member of the Wildlife Violator Compact and accordingly,
[Pt | hunting privileges in AK, AZ, CA, CO, GA, ID, IN, 1A, MD, MN, MO, NV, NM, ND,
OR, SD, UT, WY and WA will be revoked from 01/25/2006 through 01/24/2011.
Special Asscssment: $25.00
Forfeitures: [2©©7© m_l,i abandon and forfeit all right, title or interest in the 6X6 elk rack, taken from

(D)(6).(D)THC)

the elk killed by~ |in February 2003.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was convicted of one Lacey Act misdemeanor Count:

Charge: 16 USC §3372(a)}(2)(A), 3373(d)(2).
Finc: $2,500.00
Restitution: $16,300.00 to Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks Foundation earmarked for support of the
Montana Fish Wildlife and Parks forensics laboratory. _______
Probation: Two years supervised relcase. Effective 01/25/2006 through 01/24/2008
hunt, fish or trap and cannot accompany anyone hunting, fishing, or trapping, anywhere in the world or
act as an Olriia{(-ls“]r'grl;‘rcw ide or broker or intermediary for any other guide or outfitter. Within 30 days after
sentencing| ~ Bhall draft a Ictter of apology, retracting the false claims made in his June 25, 2004
letter to the Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. The language of this letter will be subject
to prior approval by the counsel for the plaintiff and sent to all recipients of the June 2004 letter.
REVOCAT (6_}_|,ml,m} RIVILEGES: In accordance with{~~ """ lea agreement and effective on
- |will execute forms necessary to effectuate a five year revocation of his hunting

¢ state of MT. MT is a member of the Wildlife Violator Compact and accordingly,
hunting privileges in AK, AZ, CA, CO, GA, ID, IN, IA, MD, MN, MO, NV, NM, ND, OR,
Y and WA will be revoked from 01/25/2006 through 01/24/2011.
. 525.00
l:\lfg‘l‘l‘g\bcgndon and forfett all nght, title or interest in the two 6X6 ¢lk racks, taken

PP In January 2003 and the mule deer rack, taken from the mule deer killed

Special Ass
Forfietures:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
was charged and convicted of the following state charge:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(b)(6),(b)T7)C)

was charged and convicted of the following state charge:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6),(D)7)C).(b)7HD)

=
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7)D)

H Rt was charged and convicicd of the following state charges:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C) 5 B
was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was charged and convicted of the foliowing state charges:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(D)(6).(D)T7)C)
was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

H(b)(6).(b)7)C)

was charged and convicted of the following state charges:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was charged and convicted of the following state charge:

[BE. BN ®XID)

PSR vas charged and convivted of the following state charge:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)(D)

(iv) The total fines, jail terms, civil penalties, and forfeitures of property obtained in the case.
On January 25%, 2006, the primary defendant in this investigation|”®®"® | pled
guilty in Federal District Court to two felony violations of the Lacey Act. |"°}':6""(b}(7}(c] was
sentenced to serve 12 months in federal prison and serve three vears of supervised release upon
his release from prison. During his supervised release, PO cannot hunt, fish, trap, or
accompany anyone doing so, in the warld and OO Teannot act as a guide, outfitter,

booking agent or intermediary.| will also have his hunting, fishing and trapping

1V] voked in Montana and the other 17 wildlife violator compact states for life.

as ordered to pay a $25,000.00 fine plus $25,000.00 in restitution and required to

irearms and illegal wildlife to the government.

To date, the investigation and subsequent state and federal prosecution has resulted in the
conviction of 17 defendants, the seizure and forfeiture of 16 trophy elk racks and mounts, two
mule deer mounts, one black bear and one mountain lion hide. Over $107,000.00 in fines and
restitution have been assessed in state and federal court. Revocation of the defendants hunting
privileges for Montana and the 17 wildlife violator compact states has totaled 49 years with an
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additional 7 year worldwide hunting ban and one lifetime hunting ban.

(v) If all prosecutions have not been completed, a statement justifying payment of the reward before
completion of pending prosecutions.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
All prosecutions concerning conversations and observations have been completed.

(vi) If the proposed reward recipient has at present or has had any relationship with any Service
officer, with any family member of any Service officer, or with any other person involved in the
investigation or any family of such person, the details of that relationship must be provided.

There is no known relationship to Service officers, employees, family members of any Service
employee or any other person involved in the investigation.

Howeveris a volunteer hunter safety education instructor for the Montana Department of
Fish, Wildlife and Parks.

(vii) The total amount of compensation the individual has already received for assistance in the
case, and the total amount of compensation that individual has been paid within the last fiscal year
Sfor any case.

(D)(0).(b)
Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks has recommended|”©
reward from the “TIP-MONT” Crime stoppers program. As of the date o
has not received any funds from the state of Montana.

receive a $1,000.00
this reunst %}t&.(b.:ﬂ}

The $1,000.00 reward from the Montana “TIP-MONT” Crime stoppers program was taken in

to consideration when determining the amount of rewardc, " bhould received from the

USFWS/OLE.

(viii) The name of the person who will receive the reward.

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(ix) Circumstances, if any, requiring special check issuance procedures.
None.

How to Issne the Checks.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Make check payable to the name of the reward recipient

Where Checks Will be Mailed.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Please mail to SAC office in Region 6. SA| vill hand deliver to recipient.
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(b)6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THNC)
YL

NOTES TO REVIEWER
Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INV: 2004600637
Case Title: |(b)(6}.(b}(7}(01
Region: SAC R-6
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Reviewer’'s Comments and Recommendations: Senior Special Agent reviewed the

accompanying Request for Payment of Reward from the WO Special Funds Account on several
Lacey Act convictions. The reward is justified and conforms to the requirements under LE

Memo 385.

The reward requested is $4,000. Reward payment in this amount would be equitable (BXELBXTC)

voluntarily come forward and provided critical eye witness information regarding a conversation

this case possidle.

This request clearly outlines

(D)(6).(0)(7)
(C)

have occurred.

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
Reviewer:
S>>A Mary Holt
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Concur:
f S AL JININS
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
Concur:
(b)(6).(b)(7)}C)

Concur:

Deputy (

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

he overheard about the illegal hunting activities that three of the defendants were conspiring to
imself to possible severe repercussions by the main defendant in this
issistance made the investigation and prosecution of the defendants in

ion and cooperation which led to the

estimony, this investigation would not

z
Dafe

330{04

Date

5%

Date

A

Date
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In Reply Refer To:

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11th Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97232-4181

FWS/LE FIS 4-05 DEC - 8 2006
Memorandum
BY6) BTIC)

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

Washington, D.C. B
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 1

Office of Law Enforcement, Portland, Oregon
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, we request approval of payment of a reward(s) to the following
individual(s). Complete justification is attached.

rm@MMUXCMMUXDMm
INV Numbe! (7)(E).(b)(T)(F)

Title of Investigation: _

Case Officer: Special Agent

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reward Recommended for:_

Statutory Authority for Reward: (circle one) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA LAC MMPA RTCA

Amount Requested: $ 10.000.00

(0)(6).(0)(7)(C)

Concurrence: { pE 20 -64
Date
Approved: |2-20-00
é‘/\ ent Date
Processed: . /2 2000,
Budget Officer Date
Attachments

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SHR{CY

TAKE PRI DE”EE, 4
INAMERICAST
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Monetary Reward
Case Title: s 2004104379
Case Agent: SA Torrance, CA
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: Senior Special Agent (SSA) has

reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward for N -:d concurs
with the payment of the requested reward from the Law Enforcement Reward Account.

The attached justification outlines
assistance.
information regarding smuggling of rare tropical fish into the United States from Mexico by

I also provided information regarding human smuggling. Those
violations were concurrently investigated by Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE). ICE
was unable to pay- for information as their policies prevented payments to informants of
other agencies.

Information provided b, put him in danger. In January, 2005, he was assaulted at his

residence. Although a suspect was never identified, investigators and prosecutors believed the
assault was related to information [JJjjjj had provided.

In June, 2006, Il s sentenced to 46 months in prison and ordered to pay $60,000.00
in fines ($30,000.00 for wildlife crimes and $30,000.00 for human smuggling). This successful
prosecution would not have been possible without information provided by (i}

. (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Reviewer:
SSA Date
Concur;
Concur:
DC/LEO Date
Concur:

Deputy Chief Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

JAN 7 2007

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

I have approved the issuance of a $10,000 reward t Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11" Avenue

Portland, OR 97232

Your assistance is appreciated
Administrative Officd

e refer any questions you may have to the
(703-358-1949).

99000-7- 0121 “HdEar Ao
39000-4900 Final Pmi. Partial Pr.
Payy(L)(©).(e)(7)C)
Signy
Tite_ Qo S0Re co
GdafSvc Rec'd
Logfinv Rec'd
invoice to FC ¢] 71 O}
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PE
= % United States Department of the Interior
NS =% FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11th Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97232-4181

In Reply Refer To: S
i sl DEC - 8 2005

FWS/LE FIS 4-05

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement OGIOGE)
Washington, D.C.

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region |

Office of Law Enforcement, Portland, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, we request approval of payment of a reward(s) to the following

individual(s). Complete justification is attached.
INV Number: 2004104379

Title of Investigation: OPERATION ANGELFISH

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

Case Officer: Special Agent

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reward Recommended for

Statutory Authority for Reward: (circle one) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA LAC MMPA RTCA

Amount Requested: $ 10,000.00

B0 BXTNC)
Concurrence: _| — l pL Q-O ~64

SA(, Branch dumicfetigations Date

X8 BXNC)
Approved: . |2-20-00
qé DIE).oC) Eement Date
O BXNC)

Processed: ] /2 2¢ (.

Budget Officer Date
Attachments

TAKE PRIDE'EEE. <
'NAM ERICA*'

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

|7,( l’(’ob
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(b)(6).(b)7XC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

In Reply Refer To:

INV

2004104379

Memorandum

To:

Thro

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 114
Torrance, CA 90501

December 7, 2006

Special Agent in Charge, Region 1,
Office of Law Enforcement, Portland, Oregon

ugh: Resident Agent in Charge,
Office of Law Enforcement, Torrance, California

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

From: Special Agent
Office of Law Enforcement, Torrance, California

Subject:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Monetary Reward Request fo{

From June 2004 through present, [ have conducted an investigation titled Operation Angelfish,
lmpllcaung sevcral defendants involved in the smuggling of rare tropical fish and illegal

nited States from Mexico. In January 2005, the main defendant in the

.............................. - was named in a seven count felony indictment that included wildlife

smuggling and false statement counts. In August 2005| }vas named in a one count
felony information filed for smuggling illegal aliens into the United States from Mexico. In

angelfish into th

September 2005 [ pleaded guilty to one count of smuggling approximately 160 Clarion
e United States from Mexico without declaring them to the U.S. Fish and

Wildlife Service. (The Clarion angelfish are restricted from being exported from Mexico and are
valued at up to $2600 each.) He also pleaded guilty to one count of encouraging and inducing
aliens to enter the United States in v1olanon of Title § USC 1324. In multiple proffer sessions,

Lightner admitted to being res
into the country. In June 2006,

r smuggling at least five loads of undocumented aliens

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
_[was sentenced to 46 months in prison and was ordered

to pay a $60,000 fine ($30,000 for the wildlife crime and $30,000 for the alien smuggling crime)
with three years of probation after his release from prison.

Fro
case

(b)(6),(b)(7)C),(b)7)D)

prosecution of the case.}
of any wrong-doing while involved with

wugust 2005, [ worked consistently with the informant in the
who provided information that was invaluable to the

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)(D)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)D)

In January 2005, the informant was physically assaulted as he entered his residence. The
informant suffered minor lacerations and was bruised all over his head and body. The Assistant
U.S. Attorney assigned to the case and I both believed, but were never able to prove beyond a
reasonable doubt, thatl"b)':a)":bmc’ was responsible for arranging the assault on the informant.

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)7)C)

provided information for prosecution; including who| O so1d the
angelfish to and the amount he earned for the sales of the fish. In receiving this information, I
was able to approximate the total number of fish that were illegally imported and was ;
identify and corroborate testimony from individuals who had purchased the fish. | _
provided me with names and identities o business associates” and from the
information obtained, I was able to pass on important facts to assist ICE and DEA special agents
in their parallel investigations.

of the informant. He was
four other uncharged

This approximate year-long investigation seriously impact
tasked to meet with special agents involved in investigating

defendants and other “business associates,” at all times of day and night [ " ®7O.ENO

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)F)

This memorandum serves as a recommendation for payment of a special financial award to the
informant for his outstanding participation and assistance in working towards the prosecution of
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defendants in Operation Angelfish. The informant went above and beyond the scope of
providing assistance and support for law enforcement in this investigation. Because of the
amount of time the informant spent assisting law enforcement on this case and the pain and
suffering he had to undergo, [ feel that a $10,000 reward is appropriate to compensate the efforts
performed by the informant.

TAKE PRIDE QY — 2
INAMERICA™LT

a
]
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NOTES TO REVIEWER
Action: Request for Monetary Reward
Case Title: OPERATION ANGELFISH - 2004104379
Case Agent: SA Erin Dean / Torrance, CA
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: Senior Special Agent (SSA) has
reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward for [~ ®"© [and concurs

with the payment of the requested reward from the Law Enforcement Reward Account.

provided information regarding human smuggling. Those violations were concurrently
investigated by Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE). ICE was unable to pay

st meets crit na set fi

Cl

assistance. |

b)(6),(b)(7)

orth in LE Memo 35. The attached justification outlines

provided vital unsolicited information regarding smuggling of
rare tropical fish into the United States from Mexico by|

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
also

| (B)(6).(b)(7)C)

for information as their policies prevented payments to informants of other agencies.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)F)

In June, 2006,

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was sentenced to 46 months in prison and ordered to pay $60,000.00

in fines ($30,000.00 for wildlife crimes and $30,000.00 for human smugglmg),_’[hm_messful

prosecution would not have been possible without information provided by]

Reviewer:

Concur;

Concur:

Concur:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

)6 BN )
6 BN i / 2 ﬁ‘?' / 0(0
%1‘6;.(3:[7;(0; Date
. . 13} 18lebo
lﬁgg‘(l;rc Y Date |
(b)(6),(b)7)C) 'LO Ob
DC/LED Daie
Deputy Chief Date
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APR 27 2007

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(0)(6),(0)(7)(C).(b)(7)(D),
(b)(7)(E).(b)T)(F)

I have approved the issuance of a $2,500 reward to Please issue a check
payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11" Avenue

Portland, OR 97232

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer, [7® 7 P@-ﬁﬁew@).

/ (0)(6).(D)(7)(C)

(E))(G),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(D),(b)(7)(E),(b)(7)
(

e s (0)(6 %)
FWS/LE:N'

)C).O)(7)D).O)7)E),

1INVL)I7)E
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
Eastside Federal Complex
911 N.E. 11th Avenue

FWS/LE INV: 2003105676 Portland, OR 97232-4181

IN RZPLY REFER TO:

APR 20 2007

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C.

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region |
Office of Law Enforcement, Portland,

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 1 LE 6.8, we are requesting approval of a reward to the following individual
from the Law Enforcement Reward Account. Complete justification is attached. If approved,
please have check forwarded to this office.

Case File Number: 2003105676

Case Title: -

Reward Recommended for:

Amount Requested: $2,500.00

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concurrence: q/ﬂ‘//ﬂ 7
Ay SAC, Branch of Investigations Date :

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

Approved: ' ﬂlgS’ 2
A TR c' — T 1] Date
(b)(6).(b)(T7)(C)

Processed: N ' Y 25001

udget Ohicer Date
Attachments
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 114
Torrance, California 90501
310-328-1516

APR 18 2007

- Memoradnum

To: ‘Special Agent in Charge
Office of Law Enforcement, Region 1

Through: Resident Agent in Chargg s
Torrance, California

From: Special Agent
_Torrance, California

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

Pursuant to 1 E 6.8, request is hereby made for payment of a reward to_ who has
acted as a confidential informant for approximately five years. The following information is
provided as per 1 LE 6.8 C:

(1)  name, address, and occupation:

(2)  Permanent identification number:

(3)  Case number and title:

mv 2003105676; ||| G

(4)  $2,500.00 is requested as payment of a reward to -or the following reasons:

A During the period of July 2003 to November 2003-madc several
personal contacts with the subject of the investigation. During the course of the
contacts, obtained reliable information about the illegal export of
chameleons from the State of Hawaii to the subject of the investigation.
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!used his contacts and knowledge of the field to gain rapport with the
subject of the investigation. He risked his reputation in the reptile community due
to his cooperation with FWS to work in a covert capacity and surreptitiously
record conversations.

If did not offer his services to us, it is unlikely that the subject of the
investigation would have been caught selling illegally imported chameleons from
Hawaii.

The subject had imported chameleons with an approximate wholesale value of
$9,000 and a retail value of approximately $18,000.

Criminal penalties were assessed and paid in the amount of $2500 and two year

probation for the subject. Based on the amount of the penalties and the degree of
assistance provided, We feel that this is a reasonable reward amount.
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United States Department of the Interior

IISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
J401 N Faarlax Drive (LLE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

APR 27 7o,

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

I have approved the issuance of a $2,500 reward to Please issue a check
payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11" Avenue

Portland, OR 97232

Your assistance is appr %jgtgg.{c‘l’leay refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer,| ~  [(703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Q000 ~4700

99000-7- 0193 paymf |
99000-4900 Tite_ O mre e iae |

GdafSve el G

Logfiny Heco

Invaice to FC &J [61’) ’10’7

TAKE PRIDE g~ +

INAMERICA S
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
Eastside Federal Complex
911 N.E. 11th Avenue

FWS/LE INV: 2003105676 Portland, OR 97232-4181

IN RZPLY REFER TO:

APR 2 0 2007
Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C. (OXOMEKIXC)
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region | - CEISGE)

Office of Law Enforcement, Portland, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward
In accordance with 1 LE 6.8, we are requesting approval of a reward to the following individual

from the Law Enforcement Reward Account. Complete justification is attached. If approved,
please have check forwarded to this office.

Case File Number: 2003105676

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

Case Title:

Reward Recommended for:

Amount Requested: $2,500.00

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concurrence: Sl

44/7 SAC, Branch of Investigations Date :
)& BXIC)
Approved: Y 125’ 27 B
(— — ement Date
)6 BN IC)

Processed: | L Y R5)01

Budget offiler Date
Attachments
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 114
Torrance, California 90501
310-328-1516

APR 18 2007
- Memoradnum

To: ‘Special Agent in Charge

Office of Law Enforcement, Region 1

(D)(6).(D)THC)

Through: Resident Agent in Charge

Torrance, California

(D)(6).(D)T)C)

From: Special Agen

Torrance, California
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

(D)(6).(D)T)C)

Pursuant to 1 E 6.8, request is hereby made for payment of a reward to , who has

acted as a confidential informant for approximately five years. The following information is
provided as per 1 LE 6.8 C:

(1)  name, address, and occupation:
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(2)  Permaneptidentification number:
(b)(6),(b)(7)C).(b)(7)(D)

(3)  Case number and title: | ——
INV 2003105676;
. ' (D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
(4)  $2,500.00 is requested as payment of a reward to for the following reasons:
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
A During the period of July 2003 to November 2003, made several

personal contacts with the subject of the investigation. During the course of the
(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

contacts, obtained reliable information about the illegal export of
chameleons from the State of Hawaii to the subject of the investigation.
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used his contacts and knowledge of the field to gain rapport with the
the investigation. He risked his reputation in the reptile community due
to his cooperation with FWS to work in a covert capacity and surreptitiously
record conversations.

(0)(0).(0)(7)
(C)

If My did not offer his services to us, it is unlikely that the subject of the
investigation would have been caught selling illegally imported chameleons from
Hawaii.

The subject had imported chameleons with an approximate wholesale value of
$9,000 and a retail value of approximately $18,000.

Criminal penalties were assessed and paid in the amount of $2500 and two year

probation for the subject. Based on the amount of the penalties and the degree of
assistance provided, We feel that this is a reasonable reward amount.
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

NOTES TO REVIEWER
Action; RequestfaxMonetary Reward
Case Title: cox” - 2003105676
Case Agent: SA [Pee0C 1/ Torrance, CA
(D)(6).(D)T)C)

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: Senior Special Agent (SSA)
reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward fof®®®©"© | and concurs with
the payment of the requested reward from the Law Enforcement Reward Account.

(b)(B).(bX7)C)

This request meets criteria set forth in LE 35. The request outlines __lassistance.| ] O
assisted with a Lacey Act investigation inta the importation and sale of chameleons in California

that were unlawfully taken in Hawaii.|”©__Jutilized his knowledge and relationships to gain
rapport with the subject and record incriminating conversations, thereby risking his reputation in

the reptile community and his safety. The retail value of the chameleons was approximately
$18,000.

The subject was assessed a $2,500 criminal penalty and ordered to serve 2 years of probation for
Lacey Act violations. This prosecution would have been impossible without the information

______________ provided.
DOIDGE)

Reviewer: ———1510) BITIC) 4/24/o7

SSA Date
DEIDGE)
Concur: — L "‘Iz-s)ﬂ
) § (D)(0),(b) B B

SAC/LEOQ | Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
300 Westgate Center Drive
Hadley, Massachusetts 01035-9589

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/Region 5/OLE

AUG —1 2007
Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

b)(6).(6)(7)(C)

\&)
From: ;&“\\\ Special Agent in Charge, Northeast Region

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual {complete justification is attached):

D)(6),(D (D
(E).(D)T)F)

INV Number:

Title of Investigation:
Case Officer: SA

Reward recommended for:

(b)(6).(b)7)(C)

Statutory Authority for Reward: N/A
Amount Requested: $1,000

(D)(6).(D)(7)(C)

Concurrence: - Date: &_6/& 7

DAL, Branch ot Investigations

)(6),0)(71(C) /
Approved: | ) Date: E/% é 007

Actlsg Chief, Office of Law Enfpfcendent

(D)(6),(b)(7)C)

Processed: | Date: 5/ &/ 2009
udget Otficer
Attachments
TAKE PRIDE" <+

INAMERICASSY
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
405 N. French Road, Suite 120B
University Center
Ambherst, New York 14228

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/Region 5/OLE-INV #2004505011
AUG —1 2007
Memorandum
To: Special Agent in Charge, Office of Law Enforcement, Region 5

Through: Resident Agent in Charge, Valley Stream, New York

(D)(6).(D)(7)(C)

From: Special Agent Amherst, New York

Subject: Request for Reward

This memorandum serves as a request to rcward_ for his significant
assistance rendered to the Service resulting in the initiation of the || il investigation.

During calendar year 2004, 1 encountered -while he was hunting migratory waterfowl
in Erie County, New York. Having encountered INNIEMll in similar situations in the past and
developing a rapport with him, conversation naturally turned to waterfowl hunting. During that
conversation I informed me about a guided sea duck hunt he had contracted a few
seasons ago. [ stated that he was unhappy with the trip as the hunting methods
employed by the guide (and other guides operating in the immediate vicinity) were illegal. Mr.
ﬂwas able to provide critical details such as the names of guides who he observed violating
Federal waterfowl regulations, illegal methods employed, locations where these violations were
occurring, booking information, and locations at which these trips embarked. || NG
subsequently provided me with a sworn affidavit memorializing the same.

Further investigation of the allegations made by- led to the initiation of a Class |
Covert Investigation into the unlawful hunting practices employed by commercial guides
operating on the Niagara River and Lake Ontario. A total of eleven (11) commercial fishing
guides were implicated in this investigation, to include every guide mentioned by [ ENGcINzN;l

The detailed information provided by - proved to be completely accurate and had he
not been so forthcoming it is very likely that this investigation would not have been initiated for
the lack of specific information. The intimate details of how and where the guides operated
bolstered the direction of the investigation and contributed greatly to the safety of our covert

TAKE PR]DE’E <+
INAM E RICA—\\(
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agents. As a direct result of the assistance provided by [, all eleven (11) commercial
guides pled guilty to numerous violations of the regulations promulgated pursuant to the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act, and nearly $15,000 in fines was forfeited to the Government to be
used for habitat conservation.

Based on the aforementioned facts I request that a reward in the amount of $1,000 be issued to
_in the form of a check which I will deliver to him personally.

(D)(6).(D)(7)(C)

Approved: Date: Y/{/ 07
AGVWO SAC - NE Region -
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

300 Westgate Center Drive
Hadley, Massachusetts 01035-9589

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/Region 5/OLE
AUG —1 2007
Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement Y607 C)

o
From: ;&"\‘\ Special Agent in Charge, Northeast Regior

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, | request approval of payment of a reward to the

following individual (complete justification is attached):

INV Number: 2004505011
Title of Investigation: Cast & Blast
Case Officer: §4”°°"

Reward recommended for ”©®"©®0©

Statutory Authority for Reward: N/A
Amount Requested: $1,000

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concurrence;

h of Investisatians

Approved. ___
ActilgThier, Office of Law B~ brt
(b)(6),(b)(7)}C) -
Processed:
Budget Officet
Attachments

TAKE PRIDE"

Date: 8/6'/‘} 7

Date: g/éoo7

7/ b/ 2009

Date:

X

INAMERICA
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405 N. French Road,

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

Suite 120B

University Center
Amberst, New York 14228

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/Region 5/OLE-INV #2004505011
AUG —1 2007
Memorandum
To: Special Agent in Charge, Office of Law Enforcement, Region 5

Through: Resident Agent in Charge, Valley Stream, New York

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

From: Special Agent Amberst, New York

Subject: Request for Reward

This memorandum serves as a request to reward Mr,

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

or his significant

assistance rendered to the Service resulting in the initiation of the Cast & Blast investigation.

(b)(6),(b)(7)
During calendar year 2004, 1 encountered Mr. [©

while he was hunting migratory waterfowl

in Ede County, New York. Having encountered Mr.[2)

2" 1in similar situations in the past and

developing a rapport with him, conversation naturally turned to waterfowl hunting. During that

conversation Mr. [2°®"”

seasons ago. Mr. stated that he was unhappy

informed me about a guided sea duck hunt he had contracted a few

with the trip as the hunting methods

emploved by the guide (and other guides operating in the immediate vicinity) were illegal. Mr.

(0)(0),(0)(7)

() was able to provide critical details such as the names of guides who he observed violating

Federal waterfow] regulations, illegal methods employed, locations where these violations were
(0)(6).(D)(7)(C)

occurring, booking information, and locations at which these trips embarked. Mr.
subsequently provided me with a sworn affidavit memorializing the same.

Further investigation of the allegations made by Mr

RIGEDI)
(C)

led to the initiation of a Class [

Covert Investigation into the unlawful hunting practices employed by commercial guides

operating on the Niagara River and Lake Ontario. A

guides were implicated in this investigation, to include every guide mentioned by Mr

(D)(6).(0)(7)
(C)

The detailed information provided by Mr

total of eleven (11} commercial fishing
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

proved to be completely accurate and had he

not been so forthcoming it is very likely that this investigation would not have been initiated for
the lack of specific information. The intimate details of how and where the guides operated

bolstered the direction of the investigation and contri

TAKE PRI

buted greatly to the safety of our covert

DERE~

K
INAMERICASRY
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(0)(6),(0)(7)
agents. As a direct result of the assistance provided by Mr[” all eleven (11) commercial

guides pled guilty to numerous violations of the regulations promulgated pursuant to the

Migratory Bird Treaty Act, and nearly $15,000 in fines was forfeited to the Govermment to be
used for habitat conservation.

Based on the aforementioned facts 1 request that a reward in the amount of $1,000 be issued to
M, [P O in the form of a check which I will deliver to him personally.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved Date: 2/1/ 07
hGNO SAC—NE Region ot
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INV: 2004505011

Case Title: Cast & Blast

Region: Northeast Region

Reviewer's C endations: SAC-Northeast Region is requesting payment

of a reward to

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

All eleven (11) commercial hunting guides under investigation in this case pled guilty to
numerous violations of the Migratory Bird Treaty Act and forfeited a total of $14,550 in fines.

O hgsistance led to the initiation of the Cast and Blast investigation by providing
spemﬁc information regarding violation of waterfowl regulations, the illegal methods used, as
well as the locations where the illegal activity was occurring. Had he not come forward with this
information, there might not have been an investigation.

Region 5 understands that there is no statutory authority in the MBTA to pay rewards. The
Region would like this reward to be paid using the authority found in the Revenue Enhancement
Act to pay a $1,000 reward from the Washington Special Funds Account per LE Memo 35.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Review & Concur: — 8/ 6/0_7
.EtA(" Branch of Investio tions Date
T 6&%“

Division Chief Date i

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

cur.
COI] Lt ! (D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur:

Deputy Chtef Date
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JUN 20 2008
Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of a $7,500 reward for an individual who provided crucial
information resulting in saving the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service thousands of dollars
and investigative hours. Without the individual’s cooperation, knowledge, and

commitment the investigation would not have been successful. To minimize the risk of
the community learning the individual’s name and due to the sensitivity of the case, I am

authorizing that a check be issped in tha name of["” "7 | for the amount
specified. Upon receipt, SAC - ill hand-deliver the reward payment to the

informant. The check is to be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge - R-3
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer,[PO®0C) (703-358-1949).

(0)(6).()(7)(C)

B8 BXIC)
cc: Sumame
FWS/LE[2”®"  B/T872008:inv[e.0ne)
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
SO N Farfax Drive (LLE-30(0))
Arlington, VA 22203

JUN 7
Reply Refer T0: 2 0 2000

FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of a $7,500 reward for an individual who provided crucial
information resulting in saving the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service thousands of dollars
and investigative hours. Without the individual’s cooperation, knowledge, and

commitment the investigation would not have been successful. To minimize the risk of
the community learning the individual’s name and due ta the sensitivity of the case, [ am

o ) (B)(6).(0)7)(C)
authorizing that a check be iss name of] for the amount

specified. Upon receipt, SAC VOB will hand-deliver the reward payment to the
informant. The check is to be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge - R-3
USIFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer[>®®"© |703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

1’ WEEEG

Fnal Pmi__ v’ Partial Prot.

Paymemmo

_ AQeO0 ~4900 Sign
9%9000-8- 0342 Tue T
99000_'4900 Gda/Sve HCC'd___ -

l og/lnv Rec'd _ e i
P —— , livoceioFc Loviﬁg!DQ
INAMERICA'\\ 0225




United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
[ Federal Drive
Fort Snelling, Minnesota 55111

INREPLY RIFTFER T

Memorandum _

To: Chicef, Office of Law Enforcement [P®©.®0©) JUN = 2008
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 3

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

[n accordance with LE Memorandum 35, [ request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2005303455

Title of Investigation: _BLACK AND WHITES

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Case Officer: _Special Agent |

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reward Recommended for; |

Statutory Authornity for Reward:{circle onc) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA LAC MMPA
RTCA

Amount Requested: $ 7.500.00

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
7 3.\ O@
Concurrence: b (
- - ate
“ L g yda
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Concurrency é : /é) : @8
s Date
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Approved: [ ///M
ent Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

oJe/od

Date

Processed:

Attachments
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The name, address, occupation, and employer (when appropriate) of the individual
for whom the reward is requested.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

The permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CPI) identification number, if

applicable.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

The INV number and the title of the case.

BLACK AND WHITES, INV 2005303455

The amount of reward requested, including an explanation of how that amount was

derived.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(L)7)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)F)

(D)(6).(D)7HC)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

role in the il

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

trusted by the

status as a Native Amgrea
trust and acceptance (

provided the agents with the ability to conduct a covert investigation of the

egal feather trade using someone who was already accepted and

. Agents were able to utilize
. N . 0)(6).(0)(7)(C) . . .

—and his familiarity with thd™ 070 1o immediately gain

ang

(0)(6).O)7NC) |« 10018 :
street credibility,” his

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

g

Several past attempts to gather
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and his sons) and

(D)(6).(D)T7)C) (D)(6),(D)T)C)
evidence of thd illegal feather sales failed because the were
suspicious of people with whom they had not previously dealt. 1t would have taken
several years overt agent to gain the level of acceptance and trust tha{e) " |had
withthd ~ ™ |The financial savings to the Service thatfZP™7 | provided is difficult
to quantify, however, it is undoubtedly substantial.

(D)(6).(D)7)C)
On May 25, 2006, , President, Wildlife Center of Virginia, signed an
affidavit in which he calculated the replacement cost for fe (g:{gllk})v-protected migratory

birds, specifically bald and golden eagles. In this affidavit,[7c  Hetermined the

reasonable replacementeast-afa mature eagle was $10,000.00 and an 1immature eagle

—wae £8 0100.00. Using Calculations, the U.S, D& rt jud 12
(D)(6).(D)T7HC) i 2 (b)(6),(b)7)C) r (0)(6),(b)7)C)
agreed that the value of eagles involved in th AND

(0)(6),(0)

investigation was over $310,000.00. SA [»© |determined the reward value to t
$7500.00 by calculating the average replacement cost between the mature and immature
eagle replacement costs.

The authority for issuing the reward.

The Lacey Act, 16 USC 3372 et seg.

Justification

(1) This investigation, which involved special agents from Regions 3 and 6, focused on

the illegal take, transportation, and sale of bald and golden eagles for use in the pow-wow
circuit, in violation of the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, the Migratory Bird

o . i " . s (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Treaty Act and the Lacex Act _Thisinvestigatian focused on the illegal activity o
(D)(6).(D)7HC) LJ0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

s a non-Native American (white) male who, for many years, traveled

(

b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

throughout the United States attending pow-wows and selling Native American
handicraft items first came to the attention of the Service in 1986 when agents
purchased migratory bird parts from him. In 1986 and 1992, agents again purchased
migratory bird parts froml " | Prosecution was not sought for any of these
violations.

- ¢ : y (D)(6).(ON7)C)
A 1994 Service investigation of Des Moines, lowa, resident also

(D)(6).(D)7)C) b)(6).(b)7)C)

documented killing and selling of bald and golden eagles. | visited

residence in where he saw eagle feet, heads, and complete tail fans.
offered to sell " both bald and golden eagles. [2©.01©) pventually
purchased two golden eagle wings fron®®®©7© was not prosecuted for these
violations either.
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(D)(6).(D)7)C)
In 1993, Service agents entered 'esidence in a covert capacity. During
this meeting, the agents observed eagle feathers and skulls among the Native American
handicraft itemoffered to sell an eagle feather bonnet to the agents for
$1000.00; however, this sale never occurred.

(D)(6).(b)T)C)
In late 1993, an individual provided information to the Service, sayin offered
to sell him an eag .E(G‘?EE?E)(E’P net for $1,000.00 which was stolen from Montana. This
person also stated always carries a loaded .357 revolver.

BV BIIC) el

In 2000, two 01I . I=n( were convicted in
(.S, District Court for the unlawful killing and sale of bald and eolden ¢agles. [ARGESEaSS
POC0 | was sentenced to 16 months in federal prisonand” was sentenced (0
months in federal prison. During the arrest of] s [a loaded .380 semi
automatic handgun was discovered on[”®®"® [person. Even though[”®®"

[POOTO _lvas previously convicted of felony assault in lowa in 1977, the U.S. ATOMEY s

- . . . B)E).BITNC)
office in Denver, Colorado, declined to initiate prosecution o ' for
possession of a firearm by a convicted felon.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

The involvement of and risk to the nominee.
(0)(6),(D) E%?&imﬂ)
(7)XC ( ~ . . .
In July 2005, SA[”®  Fkontacted fter the agent received information and eagle

parts seized by the lowa Department of Natural Resources. These eagle parts were

discoverg, m)('é‘).'(l,ﬁiv?c? the service of a writ upon a vacant residence and were believed to be

owned by A check of the National Eagle Repository records revealed that

feathers matchingl the n(u(mber and desgointian of those in the residence had indeed been

W T JsARe Jcontactedle: and conducted an interview to confirm

legal possession of the eagle parts. During the interview, SAEL® Jengaged

OO I a discussion of the unlaw ful take and sale of eagles. It was immediately
apparent to SAPo" | thafZZ™ ] had a vast knowledge of individuals involved in the
take and sale of eagles and eagle parts. nowledge stemmed from his
involvement in the pow-wow circuit for more than 20 years.

: T . (bxs;._l(bmc:r
During and subsequent to this initial conversation]© confirmed that th

. . R 5 A 3 (b)(0),(b)(7) .
family remained highly involved in the illegal take and trade of eagles, | fald he
3 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) : (D)(6).(D)T)C)
considered| |t ‘(nbl'gg‘ms)aﬁ’r(‘gmllv member ag | to
(b)(6).(0)7)(C )(6).(0)(7HC) b)(CTXBNT
AR the mother of] bnd [ |
(D)(6).(D)THC) .
ecause o secretive ways and the large numbers of bald and golden
B t ys and the larg b f bald and gold
eagles he was reportedly Killing and selling, Service agents and an Assistant United

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

States Attorney determined the Service should thoroughly investigatg to

4

0229



(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)
(D).(B)T)E)

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)T)
(D).(B)T)E)

(b)(6),(0)(7)(C),()(T)
(D).O)TNE)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

determine the scope of his illegal activity. To ac

he would be willing to assist with the investigation and document STREETs

eagle parts.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

family and because he feared 1 and that of his family.
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 3 o
,an hi f unpredictabilit

g TBY6).(5)
complish this, SA|”  |asked [7©  |if
sale of

awas initrally reluctant to cooperate in this fashion because he considered/”©

(0)(0).(

<)

of his criminal past for crimes

for his drug use

(0)(0).(
created violent mood swings. [
always carried a loaded firearm. Wit

(D)(6),(b)

cited

(0)(0).(b)7) (b)(6).(0)(7)(C)
underhanded ways, and their propens:ty for vigleaca_lo ared because

which

€cause

(B)6).BX7)C) (BXE).LX7NC)

many ties to the pow-wow

communityvas concerned tha

t (b)(6).(b) 17 NC),(b)7)D)

: (D)(6),(D)7)C).(b)7HD)
and would seek to harm him.[™ A
(0)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)D)

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

After several discussions with SA
(b)(6),(b)7)C)
apprehendmgl

agreed to assist the Service in

| assistance was voluntary and not induced by a

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)(7)E)

(D)
Over the course of approximately eight monthl_-
on fifteen occasions and made fifteen recordings.

)6),(b)(7)C) (D)(6),(D)(7)(C)
TBTEToN) net with thg in pF!I'SOI’l
(© wore a concealed body wire on

all occasions and otten traveled out of state to conduct meetmgs on behalf of the

0 ment_While on one trin ta L. |
(b)(6). rb‘(7‘(C; ®)7)O), (b)(7 (E)
5.
spent countless hours during the investigation traveling _ﬁ&(ﬁkg with agents,
meeting wit !;bl':)) gy | and providing information to SAf© | These hours away
(D) e & 5
were hard on[© and his family.
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Within

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
a month of e el Iand

(D)(6).(B)(7)(

P ——

=2 Fonfronted® on the Mesquakie Settlement. [PO®00 — |old

(D)(6).(0)(7)
(C)

that he heard[e, " [had been a snitch and bustedPeeC | told
“If I find out you are the one that busted my[_—]I will. come back and put you in ®®©®©

the gro

und.”

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was willing to testify in court, to face and help prove the Government's

case. This follow-through and willingness to cooperate through trial 1s somewhat rare
and was cxtremely beneficial to the prosecution.

The significance to the resource.

(0)(6),(0)(7)

Based on the information gained by[© Service agents developed probable cause for
the issuance of two federal search warranis. During the execution of the search warrant

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
at |

lhouse in Colorado, migratory bird parts from a minimum of 81 birds

were scized, including the parts from a minimum of 34 eagles. Many other cagle parts
were observed at the residence and within vehicles but were not seized. One illegally
taken mountain lion and one mulc deer were also recovered.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

During the arres waginterviewed by agents and later agreed to a proffer

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

session with the agents! was intervicwed and proftered on tive different

occasions for more than 32 hoursprovided the following information which

helps 1

[lustrate the significance of The pow-wow feather trade to the resource:

(b)

(6).(b)(7)(C)

hegan buying, selling, and killing eagles in 1972 as he started making

Native American handicraft items and selling the items at various pow-wows
across the nation,

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

-At the time of the interview, was actively involved in the illegal feather
trade market, dealing mostly 1n person with individuals at pow-wows or the
storefronts of dealers.

(D)

6).(b)(7)C)
identitied a total of 56 persons in 23 states and four countries involved

in the take and sale of migratory bird parts, specifically eagles, hawks, scissor-
tailed flycatchers, Anhinga, and flickers. At least 14 of these 56 persons are non-
Native American (White), but agents expect this number to be much higher after
further investigation.

-Of the 56 persons identified, all have sold or attempted to sell eagles and other
migratory birds to Some offered to sell a dozen cagles at one time.

-One person identified is an eagle buyer from New (}18‘[&7)\'(\:’\}10 purchased at least
. O BHNC) .
17 bald and golden cagles totaling $23,315.00 fron] on one occasion. A
second sale was also documented totaling $5,260.00 and containing at least nine

additional ecagles.
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-One person from Minnesota is known to have at least 30-40 bald eagles for sale
at any one time.

-The killing and selling of eagles and other migratory birds 1s seasonal in that
large amounts of eagles can be bought at certain times of the year, such as
following the winter killing season. In some areas, eagles can be purchased year-

round,
. BE)BITHC) . ; . ’ p
!mt]a]!y . a_greeq to cooperatef with the Service and offecassictance in the
investigation of the identified dealers in eagle parts. Howeve later

compromised the planned investigation and was no longer a viable investigative tool.

(11) The number of subjects involved.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Three men were the main targets of this investigation
| POHEROE) fdentified and provided intelligence on 56

additional people. Many of these people will be targeted in future investigations initiated
from the information supplied by [~

(1) The number of subjects charged, the nature of those charges, and the results of any
prosecutions.

(D)(6).(D)THC)
On March 24, 2006 i, was charged with two Lacey Act violations, two
Bald and Golden Eagle Protectio violations and two Migratory Bird Treaty Act
violations. On July 17, 2006, pleaded guilty to one Lacey Act count and one
Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act count.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . . 3 5
"™ | ends the most significant Service feather trade case in recent

The copwvicts

5 (D)(6).(D)T7)C) . 2 5 e 2 i % 3 .

times., | l iand his accomplices’ activities were significantly impacting migratory
bird populations throughout the United States and furthering the illegal trade. The
informatio provided about other dealers was the direct result of the work of
(0)(6),(0)(7) o : ‘ i % %
(©) This information has been analyzed and will be disseminated to the appropriate
jurisdiction(s). The information will further future investigations of individuals involved

in the illicit feather trade.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
The conviction of] has generated significant publicity within Iowa and

presumably the feather market. The true deterrent factor within the illegal feather trade
will never be known; however, it is anticipated the eftect will be great. This
investigation, which would not have been successful Withoutclp, has had and
will continue to have a significant impact on the illicit trade in birds such as that of the
eagle -- our Nation’s symbol of freedom.

0232



(1iv) The total fines, jail terms, civil penalties, and forfeitures of property obtained in the
case.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On May 9, 2008 was sentenced in U.S. District Court, So rict
of lowa, by the Honorable Sentor U.S. District Judge Ronald E. Longstaf had
earlier pleaded guilty to one Lacey Act count and one Bald and Golden Eagle Protection
Act count. The Federal Sentencing Guidelines called for a sentence of 24 to 30 months
imprisonment and a fine of $5,000.00 to $50,000.00. The defense argued that the
defendant should be imprisoned for no more than [2-18 months. Nevertheless, the Judge
sentenced the defendant to only six months in a community-based correction facility, six
months of home confinement and two years of probation. No fine or restitution was
ordered.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(v) If all prosecutions have not been completed, a statement justifying payment of the
reward before completion of such prosecutions and a statement that the prosecuting
attorney has been advised of the request for reward and concurs with paying a reward
while prosecution is still pending.

All prosecutions have been completed.

(vi) Ifthe proposed reward recipient has at present or has ever had any relationship with
any Service officer, with any family member of any Service officer, or with any other
person involved in the investigation or any family member of such person, the details of
that relationship must be provided.

The proposed reward recipient has not had any relationship with any Service officer,
employee, or the family members of any Service employee.

. (b)(6).(b)(7)C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D) . .
As previously noted, s 3 forme having been married at

. (B)E).LX7)(C).(b)TIO)
one time tg

(vi1) The total amount of compensation the individual has alreadyv received for assistance
in the case, and the total amount of compensation that individual has been paid within the
last fiscal vear for any case.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

received $3250.00 as payment for information provided to agents during the
investigation. The last payment t®®®"“ as made in February 2006.

(viii) The name of the person who will receive the reward.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(ix) Circumstances, if any, requiring special check issuance procedures.

See #7 and #8 below.
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How checks will be issued.

It 1s requested that a check be issued to SA

(D)(6).(0)(7)

(C)

o minimize the risk of community

awareness thd "

vas compensated for hel

5 5 i & D)6 ). (DN .
in the investigation. S w111

hand-deliver .00 in cash to

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Where checks will be mailed.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

The check should be mailed to SAl

50125.

1306 N. 14" Street, Indianola, lowa

0234



NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INV: 2005303455

Case Title: BLACK AND WHITES

Region: SAC- Region 3

Summary: The reward rcques‘t_ed is for $7,500. A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation fol A |efforts and assistance in the above named

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

. (D)(0),(0)(
ion. The investigation and prosecution of the main defendant in this case o]
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)
was a direct result o assistance and expertise.

ARt }s, fFaveled 10 pOW-Wows 1
aj wildlife and recorded conversations withl"
is a former relative by (2> [and
f to severe repercussions for assisting the Service. At the
expressed concemns for his safety and for the safety of his
had been convicted of felony assault n 1977 and that
frequently carried a .380 handgun. Despite these concern b} ed the
investigation and even agreed to testify in court if necessary to prosecut
received $3250 as payment for information provided to agents during the investigation. The last

payment was made td<) |in February of 2006.

several different states, purchases and
another defendant in the case
consequently,[2)*® s
beginning of t z mvestigation|

1 (0)(6).(0)7)(C)
family as he was aware that |~
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(7)(C)

In March 2006] was charged with two Lacey Act violations, two Bald and Golden
Eagle Protection Act violations and two Migratory Bird Treaty Act violations. [Y©®7© [was
interviewed and during proffer sessions he provided information conceming 56 persons in 23
states and four countries involved in the take and sale of migratory bird parts. In July 2006,
oo |pleaded guilty%}(nﬁ.)_(obﬁg_z.cey Act count and one Bald and Golden Eagie Protection Act
count. In May of 2008, was sentenced in U.S. District Court to six months in a
communtty-based ton facility, six months of home confinement and two years probation.
The conviction o has generated significant publicity within Iowa and presumably the

feather market. All prosecutions in this case have been completed.
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: SSA reviewed the accompanying
Request for Payment of Reward from the Law Enforcement Reward Account on a Lacey Act

conviction. The reward is justified and conforms to the requirements under LE Memo 35.
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer: __F:t___]tbn:a).nbmc> é {; a {0 P

QOO ate
Concur: O @
[?;[g""‘ PAC/INV—" ate
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

| U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE REPORT#: 2005303455R016
OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT APPROVED

Note: This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Office of Law Enforcement, U.S. Fish and Wildtife Service. [t is the property of (his office and
is loaned to your agency. It, and its conlents are nol to be distributed outside of your agency.

CASE TITLE REPORT DATE CASE NUMBER
07/26/2007 2005303455
BLACK AND WHITES — EPORT STATUS
SENSITIVE CASE (O)G)BN7)
Ao FEDERAL CRIMINAL
PROSECUTION PENDING
APPROVED BY
SAC/LE/Region 3
SUBJECTS OF REPORT
[P®.Eme - TRADITIONAL CRAFTS
e
et allznpuze;.l;nzlzrzlzo:
On May 24, 2006, in the Southern District of Iow was charged in a six count indictment, two counts each of violating
the Lacey Act, Migratory Bird Treaty Act, and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act.
BIELOITIC)
On July 17, 2007, tn the Southern District oflowal leaded guilty to one count of violating the Lacey Act and one count

of violating the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act.

DISTRIBUTION
internal List

(b)(6).(b)THC)
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiens of the Division of Law Enforcerment, U.S. Fish and Wildlite Service. It 1s the
property of this division and is loaned to your agency. Tt, and its contents, are not to be distributed outside of your agency.

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION INV #: 2005303455
Title: BLACK AND WHITES Report #: 016

NARRATIVE

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

INDICTMENT OF

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On May 24, 2006, in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of lowa,
was charged by the grand jury on two counts of violating the Lacey Act, two counts of violating
the Migratory Bird and Treaty Act, and two counts of violating the Bald and Golden Eagle
Protection Act (Attachment 1).

PLEA OF GUILTY BY STREET:

Onl irt for the Southern District of lowa, before Honorable
Judgd leaded guilty to count one and count six of the
aforementioned indictment. No written plea agreement, only an oral agreement was recorded
during the proceedings.

informed in writing of his rights which he would give up if he chose to plead
signed the statement in advance of his plea of guilty (Attachment 2).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

guilty

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

stipulated and agreed to a factual basis to which he would plead guilty (Attachment 3).

‘b”l;hsvl_l-lt':onorable Judge Longstaff accepted the factual basis, voluntariness and competency of
e Ome plea and accepted the plea agreement (Attachment 4).

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECTS:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Previously described in Report 001, dated 08/18/2005.

PRIOR VIOLATIONS:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Previously described in Report 001, dated 08/18/2005.
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conc.usions of the Divisien of Law Enforcement, LS. Fish and Wildlife Service. T is the
property of this division and is loared w your agency. i, and its contents. are not to be distributed owside of your agency.

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION INV #: 2005303455
Title: BLACK AND WHITES Report #: 016
WITNESSES:

United States Fish and Wildlife Service
Speclal Agellb‘lﬁ‘fb )(7)(C) |

210 Walnut Street, room 827

Des Moines, 1A 50309

I(b}(ﬁ}.(b)ﬂ}(C} I

LAWS VIOLATED:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

By

Lacey Act:

Count 1: On or about September 28, 2005, in and about Madison County in the Southern
District of lowa and elsewhere[~® " did knowingly engage in conduct that
involved the sale of wildlife wilhi a market value mn excess of $350.00, to wit: the tail feathers of
a Golden Eagle, and did knowingly sell and attempt to sell said wildiife, knowing that said
wildlife was taken, possessed, or transported in violation of the Migratory bird Treaty Act, Title
16, United States Code, Section 703 and 707(b). All in violation of Title 16, United States Code,
Sections 3372(a)(1) and 3373(d)1 )} B} and Title 18, Unites States Code, Section 2.

Count 2: On or about January 10, 2006, in and about Madison County in the Southern District
of lowa and elsewhere /"7 [did knowingly engage in conduct that involved the
sale of wildlife with a market value in excess of $350.00, to wit: the wing and tail feathers of a
Golden Eagle, and did knowingly sell and attempt to sell said wildlife, knowing that said wildlife
was taken, possessed, or transported in violation of the Migratory bird Treaty Act, Title 16,
United States Code, Section 703 and 707(b). All in violation of Title 16, United States Code,
Sections 3372(a)(1) and 3373(d)1)(B) and Title 18, Unites States Code, Section 2.

Migratory Bird Treaty Act:

Count 3: On or about Septem out Madison County in the Southern
District of Iowa and elsewhere] did knowingly, without being permitted to
do so by regulation as required by law sell and offer to sell, migratory bird parts, to wit: the tail
feathers of a Golden Eagle. In violation of Title 16, United States Code, Section 703 and 707(b)
and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusians of the Division of Law Enforcement, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Itis the
property of this dwvision and is loaned to your agency. It, and its contents, are not to be distnbuted outside of your agency.

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION INV #: 2005303455
Title: BLACK AND WHITES Report #: 016

Count 4: On or about and about Madison County in the Southern District
of lowa and elsewhere did knowingly, without being permitted to do so by
regulation as required by law, sell and offer to sell, migratory bird parts, to wit: the wing and tail
feathers of a Golden Eagle. In violation of Title 16, United States Code, Section 703 and 707(b)
and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act:

Count 5: On or about September 28, 2005, in and about Madison County in the Southerm
District of lowa and elsewhere, the defendant, [~ without being permitted to
do so by regulation as required by law, did knowingly and with wanton disregard for the
consequences of his act, sell and offer to sell, the tail feathers of a Golden Eagle. In violation of
Title 16, United States Code, Sections 668, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

Count 6: On or about January 10, 2 ison County in the Southern District
of lowa and elsewhere, the defendant without being permitted to do so by
regulation as required by law, did knowingly and with wanton disregard for the consequences of
his act, sell and offer to sell, the wing and tail feathers of a Golden Eagle. In violation of Title
16, United States Code, Sections 668, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

EVIDENCE:
None documented this reporting period.
SPECIAL FUNDS:

No special funds were used during this reporting period.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Copy of 7" lindictment.

2. Copy of statement in advance of plea of guilty.
3. Copy of stipulation of facts.

4. Copy of minute entry proceedings.
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United States Department of the Intertor

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

OMtice of Law Enforcement

4401 N Fairfax Drive (1.E-3000)

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

Arlington, VA 22203

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(D)THC)

| have approved the issuance of a $12,000 reward to Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-3

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance s appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer,[”®®7©

(703-358-1949),

2

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

99000-8-0405
99000-4900

09,000~ A]00 ~ 000
Final ?ﬁél.(b)?mc; Roctiol Boos
Paym

Sign.
T me.msb%%up

. . »3Gda:Sve Recd

Logflny Rec'd
Invoice o FC 8] Q"jl D% e

TAKE PR}DE@;

'NAM ERlCA 0240



NOTES TO REVIEWER
Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: _INV: 2002304563 and 2002505723
Case Title: e and OPERATION NYANGA

Region: Region 3

Summary: This reward re juest is | 0. A reward payment in this amount would be

equitable compensation for ; efforts and assistance in the above named

investigations. These cases were initiated as a direct result of information provided by
___regarding known illegal smuggling of African elephant ivory. Throughout the investigations
OO Lillingly used his import/export business as a front to establish links and communication
via telephone and internet wzth individuals in Africa known to be involved in the illegal trade of
ivory and animal bone. | """ }Iso provided both his and his employees’ time and expertise as
RRsu well as his business equipment at no charge to the Service during the five (5) year investigations.

[ Todate;{ - |as not received any compensation for his part in these investigations.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
In 2002, entified the central figure in a scheme tg sell and smuggle

PORTS  raw elepERTTVOTY from CAmMEroon| volunteered to communicate with|  |via
recorded telephone conversations and email and as a result| _— Jobtained numerous admissions.
eee™M© At the direction of the Servic{_— Jmade two purchases from [ that contained ivory
from at least twenty three (23) Africa valued at more Thant $160,000. The first
shipment from Cameroon was sent tg partner in Montreal Canada and then repackaged
and sent to the U.S. Ivory tusks in this shipment were concealed inside terra cotta pottery which

had been labcled as art. The second ivory shipment concealed in terra cotta plant pots was sent

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(D)THC)
In December of 2003 was arrested in Canada as part of a U.S. extradition request. In
November of 2007, the Canadian Supreme Court dismissed [”* " | final extradition appeal
and ordered she be turned over to U.S. authorities.

Ll In March 2608] pleaded guilty as part of a plea agreement to two (2) felony Lacey Act
and two (2) felony smuggling charges in U.S. District CourpNorthern District of Ohio, The
judge in this case departed upward from the agreement and Wwas sentenced to sixty (60)

months incarceration, three (3) years supervised release, and ordered to pay a $100,000 fine. All

prosecutions in these cases are complete.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

riginally came to the attention of the Service after he was charged with the unlawful
purchase of a sperm whale tooth in 1999.[75¢," | fully cooperated during the investigation.
(D)(6).(D)T7)C)
Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: SSA reviewed the accompanying
Request for Payment of Reward from the Law Enforcement Reward Account on a Lacey Act

conviction. The reward is justified and conforms to the requirements under LE Memo 35.
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Reviewer:

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

b)(6).(b)7)(C)

A

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

DAL LINY a

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

o enpion Chyer BeER
(L)

C)

—

Deputy Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

,f,d

CINMerUrr

& /21 /6F

Date

&/11/08

Date

&R.06

Date
Date

:21-9%

Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
| Federal Drive

INKEPIY REECR 1O

In Reply Refer To: Fort Snclling, Minnesota S511 |

FwszprE : AUG 1 § 2008
Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement ——-0-

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 3

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, [ request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2002304563 and 2002505723
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

Title of Investigation and OPERATION NYANGA

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Case Officer: Special Agent

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reward Recommended for

Statutory Authority for Reward: (circle one) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA LAC MMPA
RTCA

Amount Requegtad@b:7$c)12.000.00 &
(D)(6).(b)(7)(

Concurrence: 8" BN 09
SALY Branch of Investigations Date
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved: g/ 2t / Z4
Chiet, Office of Law Enforcement Date

(D)(6).(D)T)C)

Processed: | F/2y/00
Budget Officer Date

Attachments

0243



2,

3.

The name, address, occupation, and employer (when appropriate) of the
individual for whom the reward is requested.

(B)(6),(b)7)C),(b)T7)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

The permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CPI) identification number, if
applicable,

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7)D)

The INV number(s) and the title of the case.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

INV 2002304563

INV 2002505723 - OPERATION NYANGA

The amount of reward requested, including an explanation of how that amount
was derived.

Amount Requested: $_12.000.00

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C) . 3 : ’ .
used his business Paypal account to further the government’s investigation.

traveled to and conducted business with Western Union and fronted some of his
own money, for unexpected charges, to further the Service’s undercover investigation.
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(b)(6).(b)7)C)

made and received numerous telephone calls to/from Africa, all at his own
expense. These numerous calls were made on behalf b thes ervice’s investigation and
©___|taped all telephone calls
in accordan submitied all tapes to Service contact, Special
Agent (SA) used his business to legitimize the Service’s
undercover investigation into the illegal ivory trade, which to-date involves an
approximate retail value of $160,000.00 in illegal elephant ivory, all smuggled into the
United States as part of the investigation. Lo, kecently used a portion of one week to
analyze and establish a value - including the compilation of spreadsheets for the

gove@for every elephant ivory sample contained in shipments received in Ohio

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

from in November 2002, and December 2003.

‘b“ﬁ\Rb?E%gl evaluations have revealed that a December 2003 shipment received in Ohio by
S included ivory from at least twenty-one (21) elephants, while a November 2002
shipment included the ivory of two (2) elephants. It has also been established that an

__initial New York investigation (OPERATION NYANGA, later iransferred to SA
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . 3
of ncluded the ivory of at least five (§) more elephants, totaling at
[east twenty-seéven (27) impacted elephants.

Leading experts in the field have placed the current valuation on an adult elephant at
approximately $100,000.00. Under this valuation, with art least twenty-seven (27)
affected elephants in this case, the impact and loss to the species stands at
approximately $2.7 million.

U.S. District Court Judge John R. Adams ordered the main
incarcerated for 60 months on each of four (4) felony counts to
which she pleaded guilty on March 21, 2008 (two (2) Lacey Act andlt\l;vga lg2) smuggling
charges) (all to be served concurrently). Judge Adams also ordered [ |placed on
three (3) years of supervised release following her term of imprisonment, [~®®"
ordered to pay a $100,000.00 fine to the U.S. District Court (for forwarding to the
African Elephant Conservation Fund), and a $400.00 criminal assessment. Should
PO fail to pay her fine, Judge Adams issued a standing order for her gross income

to be garnished at 25% per month until the total fine is paid.

Judge Adams acknowledged that the investigation had substantiated the deaths of at
least twenty-four (24) elephants, and he severely admonished[”” " ffor her crimes
and role in the illegal ivory market which led to the killing of elephants. Judge Adams
also stated that the penalty given her will hopefully act as a substantial deterrent (o
anyone who might think about perpetrating this type of criminal activity.
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6),(D)(7)
As aresult of ki assistance, the sentence received by on August 6, 2008,
will act as a worldwide deterrent to smuggling, as well as notification to the world that
the United States wiil actively pursue dealers in this illicit trade, even if they live and
operate from third world countries.

The

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

5 The authority for issuing the reward.

The authority for issuing this reward is The Lacey Act, Title 16, United States Code,
Section 3375(d). Although the Lacey Act is the charged wildiife offense, this case is
predicated on documented violations of the Endangered Species Act, Convention on
International Trade in Endangered Species (CITES), African Elephant Conservation
Act (AECA), and the Smuggling / False Labeling statutes.

6. Justification statement.

(1) A summary of the investigation and a specific description of the individual’s
mmvolvement in that investigation; the significance of that involvement to the case; the

risk, if any, to the individual_of collecting the information provided; and the
significance of the case to the resource.

(b)(6),(b)7)C) (b)(6),(b)(7)C)

..................................................................... Durlnb Qctober2002 COl’llaCted SA : o advise he had diSCOVGFCdthat
ng raw elephant ivory, were being advertised and offered for

endangered species .

)DY7)

................................................................ sale on.the. internet.f C)
""" : ’ 5T, o)) YD) BT
involved in the scheme

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

Between October - November 2002.|L|00mmunicated with| in Cameroon via
telephone and thru the internet on behalf of the Service. After obfammg numerous taped
and emall admissions, Balda purchased a shipment of illegal raw elephant ivory from
RO The raw ivory tusks were shipped and concealed inside terra cotta pottery,
as art, and sent by international courier from Cameroon, to Montréal, Canada.

4
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(0)(6),(0)(7)

During a 2003 contact| hdmitted to|© hat she had shipped ivory to other
customers, including one in New York (known to be a Service special agent). Raw
elephant tusks and elephant ivory carvings were again concealed inside pottery and
declared as art.

5]

(b)(6).(b)THC)

By the end of 2003, sufficient evidence had been obtained to charge with
multiple felony Lacey Act and smuggling violations. The two elephantTvory shipments
DO sent to Ohio were valued together by at more than $160,000.00 and included parts

"""""""" from at least twenty-three (23) African elephants.
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(D)

the Service could not have made
the 125 popnd_hulk o Service agents are
certain that was comfortable in
making all of her admissions, and chose to send the December 2003 bulk shipment
direct {0 " |in the United States. Additionally, it is certain that| " |would not
have been extradited from Canada to the United States for anything Tess than the bulk

shipment purchased as a result of]

(b)(6).(b)T)C).(bXT)
MO THE) o ——————

""" (b)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

imprisonment and a $100,000.00 fine - one of the harshest wildlife sentences in
Service history - is a significant deterrent that will send an additional message to would
be violators.
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(b)6).(b)THC)

(i) The number of subjects involved.

........ L | The main subject who managed her operation from Douala,
Cameroon, Africa
w23 — land the General Manager of Ports for
Cameroon durmg 1998 to 2005
¢ | The Canadian citizen who received the original November 2002
shipment from| "~ “"" |and reshipped it to |7 [in the United States.
4'|Lb R |in Cameroon (b)(6).(b)(7)C)
5. Unknown DHL Employee in Cameroon - An individual paid by |to assist in
legitimizing Customs paperwork for the illegal elephant ivory shipments.
S s hn artisan employed by|” " |in Cameroon.
PN Salids A U.S. citizen in Pennsylvania who received 1lle‘al shipments

b)(6),(b)(7)C) )
VOO and who was considered a business partner with|

from

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

POO0®Huring November 2002, and who used as a reference/marketing tool

to show heabilities to successfully smuggle illegal elephant ivory products

into the United States. ——
9. UNSURB(s) - African dealer(s) who supplied|] =~ |with illegal elephant ivory.

- A U.S. citizen in California who purchased ivory carvings from
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(iii) The number of subjects charged, the nature of those charges. and the results of
any prosecutions.

E[G}.(b}m(c)
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was £ from Canada to the United States prior to the initiation of any

prosecution. o Lvhlle operating out of Africa, originally flew to Canada from
Cameroon to vé)s{ii\trb{:?‘{gll during December 2003. Pursuant to a Canadian provincial
arrest warrant-;as arrested in Canada during February 2004, just prior to her
scheduled return to Cameroon. This arrest warrant was part of the extradition request
filed by the United States Department of Justice, Office of International Affairs, on
behalf of the U.S. Attorney’s Offices in the Northern District of Ohio, and Southern
District of New York.

b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

fought her extradition to the United States from the date of her initial arrest,

throughout all of the appeal processes, through to November 2007, when the Canada
Supreme Cauetdicmissed her final appeal and ordered that she be turned over to U.S.
authorities, was officially extradited back to the Northern District of Ohio on
December 21, 2007, to specifically face prosecution for violations she committed within

the Northern District of Ohio and Southern District of New York.
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(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

was officially charged in the Northern District of Ohio via Grand Jury
Indictment with two (2) felony Lacey Act counts for violations of Title 16, United States
Code (USC), Section 3372(a)(1), and two (2) felony smuggling counts for violations of
Title 18 USC Section 545.
Charges initiated against & in the Southern District of New York via Complaint
involved two (2) felony Lacey Act counts for violations of Title 16 USC Section
3372(a)(1), and two (2) felony smuggling counts for violations of Title 18 USC Section
545.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On March 21, 2008, pleaded guilty before U.S. District Court Judge John R,
Adams in Akron, Ohio, to the four (4) felony counts previously cited in the Northern
District of Ohio Grand Jury Indictment. As a result o voluntary guijty

. . N A (b)(6),(b)7)C)
pleas, and a cooperative plea agreement, the Complaint originally filed against .

in the Southern District of New York was dismissed and used only as part of senfencing
for similar conduct activities.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

These individuals are Cameroon/African subjects involved in the conspiracy to smuggle
elephant ivory into the United States and Canada. These subjects are all outside the
jurisdiction of the United States, and the Services does not have an extradition
agreement with Cameroon. Officials in Cameroon will be given the names of their
country’s subjects known to be involved in this investigation.

(D)(6).(D)THC)
Agent’s Note: During December 2007, 4 was
convicted in Cameroon of embezzling $85 million while acting as the General Manager
of Ports in Cameroonf*®®"© | was sentenced in Cameroon to 30 years in
prison.
(D)(6).(D)T7)NC)

X BN7IC) . ) .. ) .
| ||s a Canadian citizen who will be contacted by Environment Canada (EC).

While EC is aware of”®®" involvement in this investigation, they have
informed the Service that the Canadian Statute of Limitations has expired on the 2002
violations in which she conspired.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)7)C)
The U.S. Statute of Limitations expired o PO02 violations prior to any
charges being filed by Region | special agenfs handling her investigation.
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(iv) The total fines, jail terms, civil penalties, and forfeitures of property obtained in
the case.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Although entered into a plea agreement with the government, U.S. District Court

Judge Adams refused to be bound ement and indicated to all parties that he
would depart upward as a result o violations.

(0)(6),(0)(7)
The cooperative plea agreement required|” to:

- plead guilty to all four (4) felony counts as identified above;

- serve 30 months incarceration in a Bureau of Prisons (BOP) facility, followed by a
three (3) year period of supervised parole;

- pay S100 rgflsf}m(l)?ﬂCrn the African Elephant Copservation Fund, to be paid in full by

theend of [parole period except, if|©____ |paid $25,000.00 by the date

of sentencing, the government would forgive the rest of the fine;

- pay a $400.00 assessment to the U.S. Clerk of Court ($100.00 per count).

On August 06, 2008,
Akron, Ohio, and rec

appeared before U.S. District Court Judge Adams at
following sentence:

- sixty (60) months incarceration on each of four (4) felony counts to which SIYAM
pleaded guilty on March 21, 2008 (two (2) Lacey Act and two (2) smuggling
charges) (all to be served concurrently);

- three (3) years of supervised release following her term of imprisonment;

- pay a $100,000 fine to the U.S. District Court (for forwarding to the African
Elephant Conservation Fund);

- paya ‘:b)((s))(gn%[rci\ inal assessment ($100.00 per count);

Should ~  [fail to pay her fine, Judge Adams issued a standing order for her

gross income to be garnished at 25% per month until the total fine is paid.

Judge Adams acknowledged that the investigation had substagtiated the deaths of at
least twenty-four (24) elephants, and he severely admonished for her crimes
and role in the illegal ivory market which led to the kiiling of elephants. Judge Adams
also stated that the penalty given her will hopefully act as a substantial deterrent to
anyone who might think about perpetrating this type of criminal activity.

All ivory seized during the course of this investigation is now considered forfeited to
the government. This ivory, along with other ivory purchased during the course of the
investigation, will be permanently transferred to the Service’s National Eagle and
Wildlife Property Repository.
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(b)(6).(bXTHC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(v) If all prosecutions have not been completed, a statement justifying payment of the
reward before completion of such prosecutions and a statement that the prosecuting
attorney has been advised of the request for reward and concurs with paying a reward

while prosecution is still pending.

All prosecutions are complete. Assmtant United States Attorney (AUSA), Phillip J.

Tripi, Cleveland, Ohio, feels tha reward should be $20,000.00 given his

assistance throughout this long term investigation, and in consideration of the harsh

_sentence givenf- by Judge Adams.

(vi) If the proposed reward recipient has at present or has ever had any relationship

with any Service officer, with any family member of any Service officer, or with any

other person involved in the investigation or any family member of such person, the
details of that relationship must be provided. (b)(6).(0)T)C)

SA[ has previously investigated and charged| | via Violation Notice (VN)
for the unlawful purchase of a sperm whale tooth in interstate commerce (INV
305000280). No other relationships exist between his family, or any Service
officers. = —

(b)(6).(b)T)C)

(vii) The total amount of compensation the individual has already received for
assistance in the case, and the total amount of compensation that individual hag been
paid within the last fiscal year for any case.

has not received any compensation for his partin gither of the two (2) Service

. . . . . g . d e . (b)(6).(b)THC)
investigations identified in this request. Similarly, has not received-any form of

compensation over the past fiscal year for any other Service investigation.

(viii) The name of the person who will receive the reward,

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(ix) Circumstances. if any, requiring special check issuance procedures.

Please see #7 and #8 below.

How checks will be issued.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Please issue the check in the name of

Where checks will be mailed.

Please send the check to SA| | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service ..b\‘.%fﬁ%% of Law
Enforcement, 6100 Columbus Avenue. Sandusky, Ohio 44870. SA T il

personally deliver the check (g
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

INKETEY REFER 10) I Feder‘ll] Dri\'c
Fort Snelling, Minnesota 55111
Memorandum SEP 1 0 2008
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement [2©®X)
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 3
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the

following individual. Complete justification is attached.

0)(6),(0)(7)(C).(b)(7)D). (b))
E).(b)(7)(F)

INV Number: _

Title of Investigation: _LAKE COUNTY MN WOLF KILL

(b)(6).(b)7)(C)

Case Officer: _Special Agent Brad Merrill/

Reward Recommended for: —

Statutory Authority for Reward: (circle one) AECA ARPA BGEPA ESA LAC MMPA
RTCA

Amount Req
Concurrence:
Approved: | = 3G -1 2-95
Chief, Office.of Law Enforcement Date
BRIEGE
Processed: ?-/8-08
udge 1cer Date
Attachments
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whn

The name, address, occupation, and employer (when appropriate) of the individual
for whom the reward is requested.

The permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CPI) identification number, if
applicable.

No number was requested or issued.
The INV number and the title of the case,

(0)(6),(B)(7)(C),(B)(7)D),(0)(7)

(E).(0)7)(F) LAKE COUNTY MN WOLF KILL

The amount of reward requested, including an explanation of how that amount was
derived.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Under the authority of the Endangered Species Act, Special Agent (SA)
requests that a reward be issued tﬂmount of $4,000.00. The
amount requested will compensate and rewar. for his support of wildlife

law enforcement, at significant personal expense.

The amount was derived by considering what contribution _made to the
case and at what personal cost. The case would have gone nowhere were it not fo
ssistance. || cooperation included providing the
identification of |||l the man responsible for killing two wolves. He helped
the case agent gather evidence and then testified against his former hunting companion in
front of a federal grand jury and during a federal trial. In providing information about the
illegal take of threatened grey wolves | EEEEEEE :icnated himself from longtime
friends and hunting companions and lost the ability to utilize a hunting area he had used
for many years.

The authority for issuing the reward.

Endangered Species Act, 16 USC 1531 ef seq.

Justification:

(i) Involvement of and Risk to Nominee

This investigation began when a Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MNDNR)
Conservation Officer (CO) found two dead grey wolves in 2002 near a tree stand near

Babbitt, Minnesota. The CO interviewed several members of a local hunting party,
including] =" of whom denied knowing about the dead wolves. The

following day, I ¢t with the CO and told him that _ killed
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the wolves and that the other hunting party members lied when they said they knew
nothing about the wolf killings. He said|ij was going to destroy the rifle used to kill
the wolves by cutting it up and throwing it in the Mississippi River. The CO contacted
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service LE office in St. Paul and asked for investigative
assistance. The CO asked that agents interview-as soon as possible. The CO
eventually turned over the investigation to SA |“’>(6>-“’“7>(C)

-ontinued to provide information throughout the course of the long
investigation. He agreed to record conversations between himself and the other members

of the hunting party. He provided information about a conspiracy among the hunting
party to lie to the grand jury._testiﬁed truthfully in front of a federal
grand jury.

became a pariah among his former hunting companions as they
concluded thatiENE provided information to law enforcement. The members of
the hunting party expressed anger about |INNEEEBBE cooperation. Their conclusion
was substantiated when m testified and outlined his cooperation at [ ||l
triat . R 2s kicked out of the hunting shack he had used for many years
once his cooperation became known.

Significance to the Resource

During 2002 and 2003, grey wolves were listed as a threatened species in Minnesota
under the Endangered Species Act. Wolf shooting cases were notoriously difficult to
solve as they often occurred in remote areas with few, if any, witnesses. The prevalent
anti-wolf sentiment in Northern Minnesota added to this difficulty. | NEEGccNNEG
selflessly providing information to law enforcement helped create a deterrent effect that
benefited Minnesota’s population of threatened wolves and aided the population’s
recovery. The IIllhunting party was implicated in the killing of several wolves over a
number of years. | IIIINNEEIE prosccution undoubtedly deterred the hunting party
from committing similar offenses. The grey wolf was removed from the Threatened
Species List in 2007.

(i1) The number of subjects involved.

Four. Although - alone was charged, information was developed that other
members of the hunting party had also killed wolves and had covered up | ki!ling
of the two wolves.
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(iii) The number of subjects charged. the nature of those charges. and the results of any
prosecutions.

One person was charged with two counts of violating the Endangered Species Act by
taking threatened Minnesota grey wolves. The defendant was found guilty at trial of
killing one grey wolf. The judge said the Government could not prove beyond a
reasonable doubt that one of the canids killed was a purebred threatened grey wolf.

(iv) The total fines, jail terms, civil penalties, and forfeitures of property obtained in the
case.

On September 3, ZOOS,qNas sentenced in federal court to a fine of
$2,500.00 and a two year term of probation during which he may not hunt anywhere in

the United States of America.

(v) If all prosecutions have not been completed, a statement justifying payment of the
reward before completion of such prosecutions and a statement that the prosecutin

attorney has been advised of the request for reward and concurs with paying a reward
while prosecution is still pending.

N/A

(vi) Ifthe proposed reward recipient has at present or has ever had any relationship with
any Service officer. with any family member of any Service officer, or with any other

person involved in the investigation or any family member of such person, the details of
that relationship must be provided.

N/A
(vii) The total amount of compensation the individual has already received for assistance

in the case. and the total amount of compensation that individual has been paid within the
last fiscal year for any case.

_has received no previous compensation.

(viii) The name of the person who will receive the reward.

(ix) Circumstances, if any, requiring special check issuance procedures.

Please see #7 and #8 below.
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How checks will be issued.

The check should be made out to_ and mailed to the St. Paul LE office

for personal presentation.
Where checks will be mailed.

The check should be mailed to 245 Etna Street, Suite 45, St. Paul, Minnesota 55106.
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